CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Office Box 8101 Tel. (914)421-1200 E-Mail: mail@judgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org

March 23, 2017

TO: Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience
Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: RECORDS REQUEST: Joint Certificates for the Legislature’s General Budget
Conference Committee for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 — & for its “Public Protection” &
“General Government” Subcommittees

Pursuant to Senate Rule XV “Freedom of Information” and Assembly Rule VIIL, “Public Access to
Records”, request is made for the joint certificate filed by Temporary Senate President Flanagan and
Assembly Speaker Heastie establishing the General Budget Conference Committee and the joint
certificates establishing the following two subcommittees thereof: (1) “Public Protection/Criminal
Justice/Judiciary”; and (2) “General Government/Local Assistance”.
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Thank you.



